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July 2, 2020 
 
 

 
The following (Q&A) will serve as Amendment #2 to NYSIF’s Request for Quotes (RFQ) 
for Microfocus Security Fortify Static Code Analyzer License Support, bid number 2020-
63-IT. Material in this Amendment supersedes any contradictory material in the RFQ. 
 
Please note that the due date for the submission of bids remains unchanged. 
 
All bids are due July 8, 2020, by 2:00 p.m.(eastern). 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Jessica Alber  
Contract Management Specialist  



MICROFOCUS SECURITY FORTIFY STATIC CODE ANALYZER LICENSE
RFQ #2020-63-IT

Amendment 2

Question # RFQ Page #
RFQ Section and Sub-Section 

Reference #/Heading Question NYSIF Response

1 N/A N/A
Could you please confirm whether this 
request is new license or renewal?

This is a renewal. 

2 N/A N/A
If renewal, could you please provide any 
subscription IDs, SAIDs, serial numbers, or 
VPAs associated with this request?

Please refer to the Amendment #1 Clarification, Section 11.2 of 
the RFQ, and Exhibit 1.

3 N/A N/A

If new license, could you please provide the 
following information so that I can provide a 
quote for you as quickly as possible:
End User Agency:
End User Program:
End User POC Name:
End User POC Email:

This is not a new license. Please see response to question 1.

4 1
2. PURPOSE OF THIS REQUEST FOR 
QUOTES (RFQ) 

Would NYSIF consider using an alternate 
product that provides enhanced 
performance and functionality to Microfocus 
Fortify?

No. 

5 112 Description Is this a request for renewal or new license? Please see response to question 1.

6 6 Requirements
Is local onsite support needed for Fortify 
SCA? Is it part of another contract/RFQ?

No. 

1


